


Tristan Davis

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 8:46 AM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: FPL increase

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to your office
for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: Karen hall <noreply@flgov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 4:16 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL increase

Submitted
Tue, 12/02/2025 - 16:16

Sender Information
Karen hall
karen.hall0460@gmail.com
8502933125

Subject
FPL increase

Message

I would like to know who approved a rate hike for FPL northwest Florida (Pensacola) most people can’t afford
to buy grocery’s and now we have to pay more for power . There needs to be another choice and not a
monopoly on the power in this area . Same with car insurance this has gotten ridiculous .
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172.71.194.171

User Agent
Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_6 2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko)
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